

ALFONSO CALLEJAS

Game Artist

3139 Lipscomb St, Fort Worth, TX 76110
phone (336) 354-2488
email alfonso.gameartist@gmail.com
alfonsocallejas.artstation.com

Summary

Artist with 10 years of Game Dev experience. Created Characters, Props, and Environments for 3D and 2D games for PC, Console, and Mobile and led teams of artists on two projects.

I live in Fort Worth with my wife and 2 kids, and suffer 2 dogs and an old cat.

Skills

2D Art
3D Art
Motion Graphics
Leadership
Task Management

Software

- 3DS Studio Max
- Maya
- zBrush
- Substance Painter
- Substance Designer
- Photoshop
- Unreal Editor
- Unity Editor
- Jira
- Perforce

Employment History

Senior 3D Artist, BonusXP

Allen, TX - 08/2013 - 05/2023

Created, optimized, and imported art assets in the engine. Served as Lead on last two projects - coordinating with Game Director, Project Producer, and Art Director, writing documents and directory organization, managing internal and contract artists tasks, and implementing art assets in Engine. Worked on multiple projects, including shipped titles:

- The Dark Crystal Age of Resistance Tactics (Level Artist)
- Stranger Things 3: The Game (Lead Artist)
- Stranger Things: The Game (Pixel Generalist)
- Hero Academy 2 (3D Characters)
- The Incorruptibles (3D Generalist)
- CaveMania (3D Generalist)

Multimedia Specialist, Winston-Salem State University

Winston-Salem NC - 10/2008 - 11/2010

Managing and Mentoring Marketing interns. In-house Graphics, Videographer and Editor.

Education

2011 - 2013

Master's in Interactive Technology - Art Creation
Southern Methodist University, Dallas, TX

2004 - 2008

Interactive Multimedia Bachelor's Degree, Digital/Fine Arts Minor
The College of New Jersey, Ewing, NJ

References

Dave Pottinger, Founder and Game Director BonusXP - dcpottinger@gmail.com

Jason Sallenbach, Art Director BonusXP - jasonsallenbach@gmail.com